
 

 
 

Notice of meeting of  
 

Shadow Executive 
 
To: Councillors Scott (Chair), Fraser, Gunnell, Horton, King, 

Looker, Merrett, Potter and Simpson-Laing 
 

Date: Wednesday, 14 May 2008 
 

Time: 3.15 pm 
 

Venue: The Guildhall, York 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Declarations of Interest   
 

At this point, Members are asked to declare any personal or 
prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this agenda. 
 

2. Exclusion of Press and Public   
 

To consider excluding the public and press from the meeting during 
consideration of any exempt information as detailed on the agenda 
for the Executive meeting to be held on 20 May 2008, under 
Schedule 12A to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended by the Local Government (Access to information) 
(Variation) Order 2006. 
 

3. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 8) 
 

To approve and sign the minutes of the Shadow Executive meeting 
held on 30 April 2008. 
 

4. Public Participation   
 

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have 
registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or 
an issue within the Shadow Executive’s remit can do so. The 
deadline for registering is Tuesday 13 May 2008, at 5.00 pm. 
 



 

5. Executive Meeting on 20 May 2008 - Calling-in   
 

To consider the items on the agenda for the Executive meeting to 
be held on 20 May 2008, and to take a decision on whether to call-
in any of these items. 
 
Please note that the reports relating to these items will be 
published on the Council’s website on 9 May 2008. The website 
address is www.york.gov.uk  Copies of the Executive agenda and 
reports are also available for viewing at public libraries in York and 
can be obtained by telephoning Democracy Support Group on York 
(01904) 551088. 
 

6. School Crossing Patrol - Vacancies  (Pages 9 - 14) 
 

This report has been prepared at the request of the Shadow 
Executive to respond to a number of specific queries raised 
regarding the recruitment and retention of School Crossing Patrol 
Officers (SCPOs). 
 

7. Any Other Matters which the Chair decides are urgent under 
the Local Government Act 1972.   
 

Democracy Officer:  
 
Name: Tracy Johnson 
Contact details: 

• Telephone – (01904) 551031 

• E-mail – tracy.johnson@york.gov.uk 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 
 

• Registering to speak 

• Business of the meeting 

• Any special arrangements 

• Copies of reports 
 
Contact details are set out above.  

 
 



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact 
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00 
pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on 
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak 
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer. 
A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or 
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing 
online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the 
full agenda are available from Democratic Services.  Contact the Democracy 
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the 
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the 
agenda requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  The meeting 
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing 
loop.  We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically 
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take 
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours 
for Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign 
language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact the Democracy Officer 
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the 
meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in another 
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing 
sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this 
service. 

 



 
Holding the Executive to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (38 out of 47).  
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a 
published Executive (or Executive Member Advisory Panel (EMAP)) agenda. 
The Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date 
and will set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny 
Management Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following 
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the 
Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 

• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as 
necessary; and 

• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 
 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to 
which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for 
the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 



City of York Council Committee Minutes

MEETING SHADOW EXECUTIVE 

DATE 30 APRIL 2008 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS SCOTT (CHAIR), FRASER, 
GUNNELL, HORTON, KING, LOOKER, MERRETT, 
POTTER AND SIMPSON-LAING 

  

206. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

Members were invited to declare at this point in the meeting any personal 
or prejudicial interests they might have in the business on the agenda.  

Cllr Looker declared a personal non prejudicial interest in Executive 
Agenda Item 11 (City Strategy Financial Support to Voluntary 
Organisations 2008/09) as Director of the York Credit Union. 

Cllr Potter declared a personal non prejudicial interest in Executive Agenda 
Item 11 (City Strategy Financial Support to Voluntary Organisations 
2008/09) as the Older Peoples Champion. 

Cllr Fraser declared a personal non prejudicial interest in Executive 
Agenda Item 14 (Gas Servicing – Future Procurement) as a member of the 
retired section of Unison. 

Cllr Simpson-Laing declared a personal non prejudicial interest in 
Executive Agenda Item 6 (Back Park Petition – Executive Response) as a 
Member of the Back Park Group and a local resident. 

Cllr Merrett declared a personal non prejudicial interest in Agenda Item 7 
(Community Sports Stadium Options and Implications) as his daughter has 
attended the Excellence courses run by York City Football Club. 

207. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  

RESOLVED: (i) That the public and press be excluded from the 
meeting during consideration of Annex A of 
Executive Item 14 (Gas Servicing – Future 
Procurement) on the grounds that it contained 
information relating to the financial or business 
affairs of any particular person (including the 
authority holding that information). This 
information was classed as exempt under 
paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A to Section 100A 
of the Local Government Act 1972 (as revised 
by The Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006). 

  

Agenda Item 3Page 1



(ii) That the public and press not be excluded from 
the meeting during consideration of Agenda 
Item 7 (Provision of a New Stadium for York 
City Football Club) as there were no annexes 
containing information classed as exempt 
under paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A to Section 
100A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
revised by The Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006).

208. MINUTES  

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the last meeting held on 16 
April 2008 be approved and signed as a correct 
record. 

209. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

It was reported that there had been one registration to speak under the 
Council’s Public Participation scheme. 

Mr Hughes, from Osbaldwick Parish Council, addressed the committee 
about the Executive report on Derwenthorpe that was considered by the 
Shadow Executive on 5 March 2008. Mr Hughes asked whether a 
response had been received to the questions that the Shadow Executive 
posed on the Derwenthorpe report. Mr Hughes was informed that a 
response to the questions had been received from the Director of City 
Strategy but the answers were confidential as they covered an agreement 
which was not in the public domain and was commercially sensitive. The 
Chair informed Mr Hughes that he had asked officers to make those 
answers available in a public form but he did not know when they would be 
available. The Chair highlighted that the Derwenthorpe Partnership Board 
would know the answers as the Joseph Rowntree Housing Trust and the 
Director of City Strategy were both on the Board. Mr Hughes stated that he 
had never seen any minutes about this Board and asked whether they 
could write to the Clerk of the Parish Council about what this Partnership 
Board was. The Chair informed Mr Hughes that he would ask officers to let 
the clerk know about this Board. 

210. EXECUTIVE FORWARD PLAN  

The Shadow Executive made the following comments on the Forward Plan 
at page 13 of the papers circulated for the Executive meeting to be held on 
6 May 2008: 

The Shadow Executive: 

• agreed to provisionally request officers for the following items on the 
Executive Forward Plan: 

Executive on 20 May 

� Sustainable Procurement Policy

Page 2



211. BACK PARK PETITION - EXECUTIVE RESPONSE  

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 6 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 6 May 2008, at page 15.  The 
report asked Members to respond to a petition, submitted to Full Council, 
relating to any potential development of Back Park, Balfour Street, and 
sought to clarify the status of this property holding. 
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 

• reported that they had heard from Cllr Crisp in their pre-meeting and 
had received written comments from her on behalf of her fellow 
councillors and residents of the Leeman Road area about concerns 
regarding Back Park; 

• reminded the Executive of the petition in April 2006, the paper at 
Leisure EMAP in September 2006 and decisions taken at Holgate 
ward committee meetings, and the Community Strategy’s aim of an 
active and participative city; 

• recommended that residents were listened to and that the sale of all 
parcels of Back Park be abandoned; 

• agreed that a local asset management plan for the area should be 
developed, based on the Tang Hall area model. 

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

212. A REVIEW AND UPDATING OF THE PROTOCOL GOVERNING THE 

POLITICAL MANAGEMENT OF THE COUNCIL FOR THE 2008/09 YEAR  

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 7 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 6 May 2008, at page 21. The 
report asked the Executive to endorse the principles of political protocol 
agreed between the Council’s political groups after last year’s election, with 
a view to negotiating their continuation for the coming year. The executive 
were asked to consider a list of topics from Group Leaders which it was 
proposed would form the basis of initial discussions for negotiating a Policy 
prospectus for the municipal year 2008/09. The report also provided 
Members with a look back and review of the topics from the Policy 
Prospectus for the current year and the progress that had been made in 
addressing them.  
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 

• noted the report.

Page 3



RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

213. GOLDEN TRIANGLE PARTNERSHIP BOARD - MEMBER 

REPRESENTATION  

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 8 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 6 May 2008, at page 37. The 
report presented proposals to establish a Golden Triangle Partnership 
Board, which would oversee the works of the Golden Triangle, set the 
strategic vision for the partnership and agree any future projects, and 
asked the Executive to nominate the Council’s representatives on the 
Board. 
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 

• recommended Option 1 but agreed that a formalised reporting  
mechanism be introduced for reporting to Members to ensure 
proper accountability and provision of information. 

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

214. RESIDENTS' OPINION SURVEY RESULTS 2007/08  

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 9 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 6 May 2008, at page 43.  The 
report informed the Executive of the detailed results of the Residents’ 
Opinion Survey (07/08). 
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 

• agreed that this was a mixed report and were surprised by the 
comments in The Press; 

• agreed that there should be more analysis of the trends in the 
figures; 

• raised concerns about whether it was representative of the 
demographics in York, especially of Young People; 

• highlighted that sports and leisure were in the lowest quartile, and 
all but one of those services in the top quartile were provided by the 
Council; 

• highlighted that the level of satisfaction with household waste 
collection had declined from 91% to 72%, as detailed in paragraph 
18 of the report; 

Page 4



• highlighted that perceptions were not strong in relation to the council 
providing value for money as detailed in paragraph 9 of the report; 

• highlighted that, as detailed in paragraph 7, things had not improved 
over the past three years, and that 83% felt that it had stayed the 
same or got worse, which was a sad indictment of the Lib Dem 
administration. 

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

215. USE OF LPSA2 REWARD GRANT / LAA FINANCIAL POLICY  

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 10 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 6 May 2008, at page 55.  The 
report discussed proposals for the use of the Local Public Service 
Agreements 2 (LPSA2) reward grant and the proposed financial policy 
which would govern York’s second Local Area Agreement (LAA), and also 
provided an update on progress towards the completion of the LAA. 
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 

• were unsure what the recommendation to receive the indicators was 
asking for; 

• agreed that there was a need for proper consultation with Members 
on the LAA, and therefore cannot agree the indicators and reserved 
their position; 

• approved the methodology. 

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

216. CITY STRATEGY FINANCIAL SUPPORT TO VOLUNTARY 

ORGANISATIONS 2008/09  

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 11 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 6 May 2008, at page 97. The 
report sought advice from Members regarding the most appropriate way to 
allocate the residual £7,100 City Strategy voluntary sector grants budget 
for the 2008/09 financial year. 
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 

• reminded the Executive that if the Labour budget amendment had 
been approved then these Groups would have been funded in full; 

Page 5



• agreed that a one off payment to the Credit Union out of the 
reserves should be provided; 

• agreed that the remaining amount from the residual £7,100 should 
be split equally between the York Older People’s Assembly and the 
Older Citizens Advocacy York. 

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

217. SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE - REQUEST FOR 

ADDITIONAL SCRUTINY FUNDING  

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 12 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 6 May 2008, at page 103.  The 
report presented a request from the Scrutiny Management Committee for 
additional funding to finance a city-wide survey on the broad strategic 
options available to the City to tackle traffic congestion. 
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 

• agreed to the request for additional funding in full, as recommended.

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

218. INCLUSION AND EQUALITY PROGRESS - REQUEST FOR 

TEMPORARY RESOURCES  

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 13 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 6 May 2008, at page 117. The 
report updated Members on progress with inclusion and equalities. It also 
requested use of funds for temporary resources to progress improvements 
in the collection and use of customer and staff data, profiled where 
appropriate in the Equality strands which were Gender, Age, Disability, 
Race, Religion and Belief, and Sexual Orientation.
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 

• agreed with the request for funding, but disagreed that that the post 
should be on a temporary basis and limited to 18 months.

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  

Page 6



(ii) That the item not be called in. 

219. GAS SERVICING - FUTURE PROCUREMENT  

The Shadow Executive considered a report which was listed as item 14 on 
the agenda for the Executive meeting on 6 May 2008, at page 129.  The 
report, deferred from the meeting on 25 March, provided details of the 
recent procurement exercise undertaken, suggested a future direction for 
the gas servicing and maintenance works to council dwellings, and sought 
approval for an amended repairs partnership Service Level Agreement 
(SLA) to improve the quality, productivity and cost of the service to 
customers and the Council. 
  
Having discussed the issues set out in the report, the following comments 
were agreed: 
  
The Shadow Executive: 

• recommended Option 2, as there was a need to be assured that 
they were getting the best value for tenants, and the tender option 
was something which best ensured this. 

RESOLVED: (i) That the Executive be asked to take the above 
comments into account when considering this item. 

  
(ii) That the item not be called in. 

220. IMPLEMENTATION OF SAFER NEIGHBOURHOODS AGENDA 

Members received a briefing report which audited the implementation of 
the Safer Neighbourhoods agenda by North Yorkshire Police and City of 
York Council. 
  
RESOLVED:  That the report be deferred to a future meeting. 
  
REASON: To allow the Director of Neighbourhood Services to 

attend the meeting. 

221. COMMUNITY SPORTS STADIUM OPTIONS AND IMPLICATIONS  

Members considered a briefing report which provided the following details: 
     
(i) The background and need for the change of location for the York 

City Football Club. 
(ii) All options, including sites that have been identified as potential 

relocation sites, identifying clearly those which currently are under 
consideration, those which have been rejected together with the 
reasons why, and additional sites that may be considered suitable. 

(iii) Details of all meetings within the past 12 months between Officers 
and/or Council Members representing the Council with the Football 
Club and any other interested parties, including summaries and the 
purpose of those meetings.     

Page 7



 (iv) Details of the implications of moving to a Community Stadium, 
including the current location of the Rugby Club and other sporting 
activities currently taking place at the Huntington Stadium. 

  (v) The financial implications to the City of York Council in relation to 
each and every option that it considered feasible to be pursued. 

The briefing report was tabled at the meeting. As part of round table 
discussions, the committee were addressed by Jason McGill - Chairman of 
York City Football Club, Roger Dixon – Chairman of York City Knights 
Rugby Club, Rob McGill – Director of York City Football Club, Sophie 
McGill – Director of York City Football Club, Frank Ormston from York City 
Football Supporters Club - York Minstermen, Gary Hall from York City 
Knights Rugby Supporters Club, and Mike Palfrey from York City Football 
Supporters Club – Yorvik Reds. It was requested that a statement of 
commitment from all political parties should be issued saying they were in 
support of a community stadium.  

The report author reported that they were trying to bring together a set of 
options that all partners – council, clubs and landowners - were capable of 
signing up to. Unfortunately not all partners had signed up yet.  

Board members held a wide ranging discussion covering a number of 
issues including the location of the new stadium, the need for a community 
stadium and the facilities that could be provided,  and financing the new 
stadium. 

The Chair reported that they were grateful to those who had come to the 
meeting, were impressed by the passion and commitment shown and were 
heartened by the openness of the clubs and the clear desire to work 
together. The Shadow Executive recognised the value of sport and 
sporting activities to the citizens of York. The revised Community Strategy 
included an aim to be an active and participative city. York was a city of 
national and European importance, and that it was nothing short of a 
disgrace that the stadium was not fit for purpose and sporting 
organisations were clinging on for financial viability. The Shadow Executive 
supported a Community Stadium but naturally had to be sure of the 
security of the finances for the clubs, their supporters, citizens and council 
tax payers. There was a need to ensure the facilities of any new club were 
sufficient and the locations was appropriate for all parties. There was also 
a need to support the clubs and work within the community and more 
should be done to support those activities by buying services. 

The Shadow Executive asked the Council and Executive to act with all 
urgency to promote a Community Stadium.  

RESOLVED:  That the contents of the report be noted.

REASON:  To inform the Executive Member. 

Cllr Scott, Chair 
[The meeting started at 3.15 pm and finished at 4.35 pm]. 

Page 8



 

  

 

   

 

Shadow Executive 14th May 2008 

 
Report of the Director, Learning, Culture & Children’s Services 

 

School Crossing Patrol - Vacancies 

 Summary 

1.  This report has been prepared at the request of the Shadow Executive to 
 respond to a number of specific queries raised regarding the recruitment and 
 retention of School Crossing Patrol Officers (SCPOs). 

  Background 

2.  This report notes the number of SCPO vacancies within the city, the 
 measures previously taken to recruit to these posts and possible options for 
 filling these vacancies in the future. 

 
 Current Vacancies 

 
3.  There are 35 school crossing patrol sites within the city, 20 (57%) of which 

 currently have a SCPO in place and 9 (26%) of which are vacant.  Full details 
at Appendix 1.  There are  a further 6 sites (17%), which are also vacant, but 
due to a change in the circumstances at the site will need to undergo a 
rigorous site review a process.  The review process is led by the SCP Service 
and involves the Traffic Management Team (City Strategy), Road Safety 
Team (City Strategy) and the Police. The process needs to be completed and 
the findings considered before the vacancies can be filled.   

 
 Comparator Authority Vacancies 

 
4.  It has not been possible to obtain the details of the precise vacancy rate in 

each of the authorities mentioned below, however anecdotal evidence 
suggests that the vacancy rate is similar to that in York.  It is known that North 
Yorkshire County Council currently has a 30% vacancy rate for SCPO posts. 
 

 Rate of Pay 
 
5.  The current rate of pay for SCPOs in York is £6.00 per hour.  If agreed, the 

 Council’s Pay and Grading proposals will significantly improve this to an 
 hourly rate of £7.38 per hour rising, over time, to £8.03 per hour. This 
 compares to, for example, £5.72 in Derby City,  £5.94 in Sheffield, £6.08 in 
 Hull, Barnsley, Wakefield, Kirklees, Doncaster,  Calderdale and Bradford, 
 £6.37 in Rotherham, £6.41 in North East Lincolnshire and £6.77 in North 
 Yorkshire.   

 

Agenda Item 6Page 9



 Recruitment Issues 
 
6.  Members are asked to appreciate that a SCPO’s job is not a particularly 

 appealing one to many potential applicants and that there have been 
recruitment difficulties for the service for a number of years.   

 
7. The role has some complex technical requirements and SCPOs are required 

 to follow a strict mode of operation in line with the Highway Code and wear a 
protective uniform. 

 
8. When the service has tried to understand the reasons for potential applicants 

not wishing to submit an application, the following reasons have been given;  
 

• The pay is too low 

• Can’t work a split shift (each SCPO is required to work 2 or 3 times 
each day, often comprising of 30 minutes to an hour before and after 
the school day). 

• Don’t like the uniform 

• Don’t want to work in bad weather 

• I don’t want to be abused by motorists/pupils/parents.   
 

Retention of SCPO’s 
 
9. The retention of SCPOs is not as much of an issue for the service once 

appointed turnover rates are relatively low.  There are currently seven SCPOs 
who have given over thirty years service to the Council.  Anecdotal evidence 
suggests that the SCPO’s employed by the service feel valued and that they 
enjoy being able to make a contribution to their local community. 
 
 Steps Taken to Reduce Vacancy Levels 

 
10.  Whilst every effort has been made to fill these vacancies, the traditional route 

 of placing an advertisement in the local press or on the Internal Vacancy 
 Bulletin (IVB), has proved unsuccessful.  More recently, advertisements have 
 been placed in the York Times (a new free newspaper in York, distributed to 
 all households), on the City of York Council website and in the Job Centre, 
 however, these have proved equally unsuccessful.  
 

11.  The most successful way of filling vacant posts has been where the School 
 Crossing Patrol Service has work closely with school communities, 
 advertising vacant posts in school newsletters, providing schools with flyers 
 to be distributed to parents/carers and advertising in Parish and Ward 
 newsletters. 

 
12. At the same time, the authority has endeavoured to raise the profile of the  
 School Crossing Patrol Service.  In October 2007 the Lord Mayor hosted a 
 presentation to the seven SCPOs who each had more than 30 years service, 
 and this was covered in the local media.   
 
13. In March 2008 the York Times included a very positive front-page editorial 
 about the service, focusing heavily on the good work of, and need for more, 
 School Crossing Patrols.  The article provided very positive coverage for the 

Page 10



 service, succeeded in raising its profile and was the most successful publicity 
 to date.  At the same time as the editorial, the paper also ran a recruitment 
 advertisement and a number of applications were received as a result. 
 
 Additional Steps that Could be Taken to Further Reduce Vacancies 
 
14. There is a need to continue to publicise, and raise the profile of, the School 
 Crossing Patrol Service.   
 
15. Greater links could be made between the School Crossing Patrol Service and 
 the Transport Planning Team (City Strategy) in order to explore whether 
 SCPOs could deliver pedestrian and/or cycle training in schools.  This would 
 provide SCPOs with additional working hours during term time, which may 
 encourage recruitment and improve retention still further, as well increase the 
 number of staff available to deliver safety related training in schools. 
 
16.  It is not uncommon for SCPOs to have additional paid employment within a 

 school, for example, one SCPO is also a midday supervisor and another is a 
 school caretaker.  However, a SCPOs split shift can, some times, limit such 
 opportunities. Greater links could be established between the School 
 Crossing Patrol Service and schools in order to further explore such 
 opportunities. 
 

17. The authority has previously explored the option of using Police Constable 
 Special Officers (PCSOs) as SCPOs, however, whilst the Police are always 
 very supportive of the service they are clear that it is the City of York 
 Council’s responsibility to run the sites.   
 
18.  PCSO have been encouraged to regularly attend their local school crossing 

 patrol sites and their presence has been a deterrent to red light jumping, 
 speeding and illegal parking.  However, their attendance can be irregular due 
 to their other responsibilities. 
   

 Consultation  

19.  None – the report is for information only. 

 Analysis 
 

20.  None – the report is for information only. 
  

 Corporate Priorities 

21. The actions described meet the council’s priorities to: 
 

• Increase the use of public and other environmentally friendly modes of 
 transport 

• Increase people’s skills and knowledge to improve future employment 
 prospects 

Page 11



  Implications 

22.  None – the report is for information only. 

 Risk Management 
 

23. Not applicable, the report is for information only. 
 

  Recommendations 

24.  Members are asked to note the contents of this report. 

 

Contact Details: 

 
 
Author:  
 
Mark Bennett 
HR Adviser  
Learning, Culture & 
Children’s Services 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 
 
Kevin Hall 
Assistant Director, Resource Management, 
Learning, Culture & Children’s Services 

Report Approved � Date 6 May 2008  

    

 

Specialist Implications Officer(s)  None 

 

All � Wards Affected:  List wards or tick box to indicate all 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 

 
Annexes 
 
Annex One – A list of School Crossing Patrol Schools and Sites 

 

Page 12



Annex 1 
Schools Crossing Patrols Sites and Schools 

 
School / Site Location Post Filled Post Vacant Post Under 

Review 
New Earswick Primary  
York Road outside school 
entrance 

X   

St. George’s Primary  
Fulford Road, Fishergate 

X   

Fishergate Primary  
Fishergate/Fawcett Street 

X   

Osbaldwick Primary  
The Leyes 

X   

Derwent Infants/Juniors  
Osbaldwick Lane 

X   

Clifton Green Primary  
Kingsway North 

X   

Hempland Primary  
Jct. Stockton Ln/Hempland 
Av 

X   

Lord Deramore’s Primary  
Field Lane 

X   

Tang Hall Primary  
Tang Hall Lane/4th Av 

X   

St. Aeldred’s/Tang Hall 
Primary 
Tang Hall Lane/5th Av. 

X   

Melrosegate/4th Av. 
Tang Hall 

X   

Acomb Primary  
Acomb Rd/West Bank 

X   

Rawcliffe Infants  
Eastholme Drive 

X   

Haxby Road Primary  
Jcts. Huntington Rd/Haley’s 
Terrace 

X   

St. Barnabas CE Primary 
Salisbury Terrace 

X   

Scarcroft Primary  
Nunnery Lane 

X   

Huntington Primary  
North Moor Road 

X   

Westfield School  
Askham Lane 

X   

Bishopthorpe 
Infants/Juniors  
Appleton Rd/Sim Balk Lane  

X   

Ralph Butterfield Primary  
Station Road 

X   

Page 13



St. Paul’s Primary 
Holgate Rd/Watson St 

 X  

Wiggington Primary 
The Village/Mill Lane 

 X  

Rufforth Primary 
Wetherby Road 

 X  

Headlands Primary 
Oaktree Lane 

 X  

Poppleton Road Primary 
Jct. Poppleton Rd/Water End 

 X  

Dringhouses Primary 
Tadcaster Rd/St. Helen’s Rd. 
junction 

 X  

Clifton Without Primary 
Rawcliffe Lane 

 X  

Heworth Primary 
Heworth Rd. junction 

 X  

Robert Wilkinson Primary 
West End/Wilkinson Way 

 X  

Dringhouses Primary 
St. Helen’s Rd outside school 
entrance 

 X X 

Poppleton Road Primary 
Poppleton Road 

 X X 

St. Aeldred’s/Tang Hall 
Primary 
Melrosegate/5th Av. 

 X X 

St. Lawrence’s Primary 
Thief Ln/Green Dykes Ln/ 
Hull Road 

 X X 

St. Oswald’s Primary  
Heslington Road 

 X X 

Hob Moor Community 
Centre 
Kingsway West 

 X X 

 
 

Page 14


	Agenda
	
	3 Minutes
	6 School Crossing Patrol - Vacancies
	SCPO Annex 1


